STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ' 1000 RI0 BRAZOS RCAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

August 10, 1983

C & E Operators, Inc.
4849 Greenville Ave.
Dallas Tx 75206

Re: Abrams #1, J-5-30N-11W

Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection reveals that the referenced well is
leaking gas at the surface, outside the surface pipe. All
vegetation on location is dead indicating gas is surfacing

over a fairly large area.

You are directed to dig out around the surface pipe to check

for leaks. The gas may be coming from a flow line leak. This
should also be checked out. The bradenhead valve is leaking
salt water and should be changed. Please initiate this action

as soon as possible.

Yours truly,

Ay

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il and Gas Inspector

CG/1h

cc: Dick Stamets
Reading File
Well File~
Operator File
Lonnie Cunningham, Geolectric, Aztec



